Skills

JavaScript Advanced

React Js & Redux Advance

Next Js Intermediate

Node Js Intermediate

React Native Intermediate

TypeScript Intermediate

Angular 10 Fundamental Awareness

HTML Intermediate

CSS / SCSS Intermediate

Devops Intermediate

Mongodb Intermediate

Certifications

React Js Naresh It 2020-09-24T11:40:11.000Z 20 <u>https://nareshit.in/</u>

Node js Udemy 2020-12-25T11:41:38.000Z ⊘ <u>https://www.udemy.com</u>

React Native Udemy **2021-08-20T11:42:51.000Z** ⊘ <u>https://www.udemy.com</u>

Languages

English Average

Hindi Fluent

Odia Native Tongue

Ansuman Mishra

Full Stack Web Developer

♥ Odisha, India • € <u>+91-9178948364</u> • @ <u>ansumanmishra4055@gmail.com</u> •
⊘ Portfolio Website •

Linkdin: https://www.linkedin.com/in/ansuman-mishra-33b206193/

Summary

I am a Full Stack Developer in MERN stack(JavaScript, Typescript, ReactJS, Next js, Node Js, Express Js and Nest js), MEAN stack(JavaScript, Typescript, Angular 14, Node Js, Express Js and Nest js), Java(spring and spring boot 3.0), React Native and Devops(Docker, Kubernetes, AWS) offering 3 years of experience in web applications and UI development.

Experience

Techamour.PVT.LTD SR. SOFTWARE DEVELOPER https://techamour.net/

2022-05-31 - 2023-09-30 Tamil Nadu

2021-08-09 - 2022-05-31

It's a T-Shirt manufacturing company, I developed three portfolio projects in

next js and develop an ERP software for the company.

AllTrak Technology Pvt Ltd ASSOCIATE SOFTWARE ENGINEER <u>https://alltrak.co/index.html</u>

Developed Credent Rider App in React Native, Which help the company to give the task to the rider whose role is to transport the test vial from the labs to the collection center.

Tech O2 Pvt Ltd

Trainee Software Engineer [₯] <u>https://techo2.com/</u>

Worked on Reel MVP project, which helps our client to conduct online exams for their student.

Education

NM Institute Of Engineering & Technology Computer science and engineering 8 CGPA <u>https://nmiet.ac.in/</u>

KIIT Polytechnic

Computer science and engineering 7.2 CGPA

https://kiit.ac.in/

Projects

Sdwar

Ecommerce Website

<u>https://sdwar.com/</u>

A website that allows people to buy and sell physical goods, services, and digital products over the internet rather than at a brick-and-mortar location.

2021-02-24 - 2021-08-01

2014-08-20 - 2018-07-18 Under Graduate

2018-08-21 - 2021-07-24

B-Tech